# Contents

Submission No: 2201	Bailey Page	3000
Submission No: 2202	Suraya Sidhu Singh	3001
Submission No: 2203	Matthew	3003
Submission No: 2204	Tina	3005
Submission No: 2205	Marrika Weko	3006
Submission No: 2206	Deeana Heemi	3008
Submission No: 2207	Scott Taylor	3009
Submission No: 2208	Charlotte Borra	3010
Submission No: 2209	Kate McCorkindale	3011
Submission No: 2210	Heather-Marion Smith	3012
Submission No: 2211	Laura Austin	3014
Submission No: 2212	Helen Lockley	3016
Submission No: 2213	Brooke Gordon	3017
Submission No: 2214	Marie Amaru	3018
Submission No: 2215	Corey Olsen	3020
Submission No: 2216	Pam Small	3021
Submission No: 2217	Kelly Hopkins	3022
Submission No: 2218	Rich Alan	3023
Submission No: 2219	Sharon Julian	3024
Submission No: 2220	Maree Jordan	3025
Submission No: 2221	Charlotte Verry	3026
Submission No: 2222	Erika Woodger	3027
Submission No: 2223	Grelyn Urquiola	3029
Submission No: 2224	Fran Butler	3030
Submission No: 2225	Brent Fowell	3032
Submission No: 2226	Juanita Gelling	3033
Submission No: 2227	Loren Welthagen	3034
Submission No: 2228	Richard	3035
Submission No: 2229	Graeme Mitchell	3036
Submission No: 2230	Vaughan Watson	3037
Submission No: 2231	Jackie Keenan	3039
Submission No: 2232	Michelle Kennard	3041
Submission No: 2233	Neil Burge	3043
Submission No: 2234	Gavin Hayrs	3044
Submission No: 2235	Raewyn Hine	3045
Submission No: 2236	John Maxwell	3046
Submission No: 2237	Yvonne Morris	3047
Submission No. 2228	Kevin Terrill	3040

Submission No: 2239	Sam Redshaw	3051
Submission No: 2240	Bronwen Williams	3052
Submission No: 2241	Jordan Young	3054
Submission No: 2242	Denis Pike	3055
Submission No: 2243	Sam Nancarrow	3056
Submission No: 2244	Russell	3058
Submission No: 2245	Daniel	3059
Submission No: 2246	Poppy Mitchell	3060
Submission No: 2247	Cara Boyland	3061
Submission No: 2248	Peter Coles	3062
Submission No: 2249	Stephnie Jones	3064
Submission No: 2250	Karen Venables	3066
Submission No: 2251	Rob Jones	3068
Submission No: 2252	Stan	3070
Submission No: 2253	Jarom	3072
Submission No: 2254	Midla Choudary	3073
Submission No: 2255	Dennis John Edgecombe	3075
Submission No: 2256	Rachael Berndt	3076
Submission No: 2257	Julie Leonard	3078
Submission No: 2258	Zeb Schimanski-Hunt	3080
Submission No: 2259	Kelly Fryer	3081
Submission No: 2260	Larry Wilson	3082
Submission No: 2261	Joanne Cassidy	3084
Submission No: 2262	Carolyn White	3086
Submission No: 2263	Sue Jameson	3088
Submission No: 2264	Ross Ekdahl	3090
Submission No: 2265	Arlene Hewett	3092
Submission No: 2266	Lilly Pomeroy	3094
Submission No: 2267	Daniel Baikie	3095
Submission No: 2268	Karl-Heinz Zelt	3096
Submission No: 2269	Wendy	3098
Submission No: 2270	leen Bolyn	3100
Submission No: 2271	Colin Hedley	3102
Submission No: 2272	Janica Herlihy	3103
Submission No: 2273	Laura Jensen	3104
Submission No: 2274	Clive Neeson	3105
Submission No: 2275	Roslynn Goodall	3107
Submission No: 2276	Juanita	3108
Submission No: 2277	Campbell Third	3109
Submission No. 2278	Mark Coster	3111

Submission No: 2279	Hayley Hopkinson	3113
Submission No: 2280	Helen Collins	3114
Submission No: 2281	John Blundell	3115
Submission No: 2282	Emma Easthope	3117
Submission No: 2283	Jason Scown	3118
Submission No: 2284	Neville Wardlaw	3119
Submission No: 2285	Sam	3120
Submission No: 2286	Adele Pratt	3121
Submission No: 2287	Greg Dollimore	3122
Submission No: 2288	Kate	3123
Submission No: 2289	Andrea Randall	3124
Submission No: 2290	Lee-Ami	3126
Submission No: 2291	Brad Cave	3127
Submission No: 2292	Stanley Purdie	3128
Submission No: 2293	Stuart Pratt	3129
Submission No: 2294	Leah McCurdy	3131
Submission No: 2295	Janelle Emmerson	3132
Submission No: 2296	Morgan Stevens	3133
Submission No: 2297	Stacey Ross	3134
Submission No: 2298	Brendon Arbuckle	3135
Submission No: 2299	Andie Ramage-Brown	3136
Submission No. 2200	Katie Cunningham	2122

Office Use Only: 5615

**Submission No: 2201** Bailey Page

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 5618

Submission No: 2202 Suraya Sidhu Singh

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

.....

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I don't live in Waitara but I think it's important to invest in its infrastructure because it's a less wealthy area. Flooding would have a much bigger impact on the community than it might in wealthier areas.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

There is lots more that can be made of the existing trails but eg Huatoki is very poorly signposted and not promoted at all. They're a huge asset.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

100% support electrifying the vehicle fleet -- should've been done already

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

It feels like we have a large number of sports facilities already. Can't see what another one would add.

Office Use Only: 5620

Submission No: 2203 Matthew

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Use local trades and encourage those firms to employ more apprentices. As for the plumbing, capacity needs to be increased.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Residential should be exempt from the water meters. I don't know the exact statistics on our water usage per capita apart from the throw away line you used "we use too much compared to the rest of the country". Provide statistics and you are more likely to get people on board. Rates are already rising and ticking up more will become quite difficult for many. If residential is not exempt, perhaps have incentives for people using less. Like discounts on rates if their annual use is below a certain usage

# **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

This will have a positive impact on local tourism and on local health and fitness. Not to mention a safe way for people in Waitara to go to town without having to drive.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Needs to be funding looking forward to newer goals and technologies when they are made available. More trees, and public transport fleet needs to be electric too

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

More projects for local businesses to get in behind. Create jobs. This will be good for our city the sooner we can do this. Not to mention the race course lease needs to be updated too

### What else?

The focus needs to be on productivity and functionality. Creating work for youth and for those that want to make the jump into more specialized careers. Plenty of people I know of some with not too many specialized skills but are motivated and pro social.

Office Use Only: 5627

**Submission No: 2204** Tina

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Fix the roads before developing a multi sports hub

#### What else?

People are struggling to become home owners and raising the rates by 12% is ridiculous! Concentrate on more important things like improving the roads than a sports hub, encourage people to get water tanks at their property instead of meters. Listen to the people with what they actually want and need. Thanks for reading.

Office Use Only: 5628

**Submission No: 2205** Marrika Weko

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Our water network is important and has been neglected for too long. I think it needs attention asap. Do it once, do it properly. Serve and provide for generations to come.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

I think its a good idea. Save water overall in the longrun and only pay for what you use. It will make people aware of how much they take advantage of it.

\_\_\_\_\_

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Good idea

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Awesome. Can't wait

Office Use Only: 5630

Submission No: 2206 Deeana Heemi

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Although I agree with option 2 and see huge value in taking action re the CAF. The electric vehicle fleet allocation for NPDC seems excessive.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5632

**Submission No: 2207** Scott Taylor

Organisation: 99ers Basketball Club Inc

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 5638

Submission No: 2208 Charlotte Borra

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5641

**Submission No: 2209** Kate McCorkindale

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

\_\_\_\_\_

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 5643

**Submission No: 2210** Heather-Marion Smith

Organisation: Social Credit NZ Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

#### **Comments**

Where is the 4th funding option i.e. nil-interest credit-funding per the Reserve Bank of NZ? The RBNZ is equipped to do this - a matter of political will to facilitate same.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Social pressure needed re domestic water consumption - but extra rates for households with swimming pools. Meters probably needed in industry. Caution needed re water meter provision and installation - lucrative contracts sought by overseas-owned companies.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Reminder that the anticipated cost of \$20 million can and ought to be funded per an RBNZ credit-line.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

### What else?

Few members of the public know how funds are raised on the capital markets by the LGFA (Local Government Funding Agency) selling local body securities to private investors - repayment sometimes being extended to as much as 30 years. These securities have been awarded an AA+ credit-weighting by overseas agencies in order to attract speculators. This is a system which continues to exacerbate income inequality as debt-funding enriches the top deciles of income distribution. It should be noted that the LGFA was established as a measure to keep NZ's flagging capital markets bouyant, especially following the 2008 Global Debt Crisis. Not the only example of public moneys being siphoned off for this purpose. Time for councils to demand access to RBNZ credits, currently being confined to the systemic banks under the Funding-to-Lend Scheme. Social Credit NZ is the only party exposing this system.

Office Use Only: 5656

**Submission No: 2211** Laura Austin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Water meters should be installed, but in a phased approach so that users can learn what their water bill will look like and how they can make changes to reduce the cost. There should also be consideration for unexpected sceanrio's (eg burst water pipes), where such an event does not become a cost to the user.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status guo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Develop the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, and start by developing the coastal walkway to the airport but there are other priorities rather than taking the walkway all the way to Waitara. Wouldn't a cycle path along the highway (from Bell Block to Waitara) be a easier option (to maintain as well)?

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Our communities and sporting groups are in dire need of action relating to the sports hub now, not in 6 years. Lack of sporting facilities is having impact on sporting codes and their ability to keep people committed to the sport - as it just gets too hard, and sporting groups are not able to provide the services it wants to as we don't have the facilities. People get dis-interested and stop participating.

### What else?

12% rates increase is too high, this needs to be looked at and done differently. If particular suburbs/towns are getting specific investment in the LTP, then their rates should increase substantially more than other suburbs/towns who are not going to directly benefit from the planned investment. The regions roading needs investment - if this isn't a NPDC responsibility then they should be advocating for it as the roading around Inglewood and the intersection of Mangorei Road/Junction road are dangerous and need to be addressed. To be honest, that is more important than a number of the big ticket items you have in the LTP.

Office Use Only: 5657

**Submission No: 2212** Helen Lockley

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### What else?

Ratepayers only have so much money, our salaries/wages do not go up 12% and many have lost their jobs. Only fund 'have to' items and stop putting money into 'want to' items. We have to make those hard decisions to make ends meet and so should NPDC.

Office Use Only: 5658

**Submission No: 2213** Brooke Gordon

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5668

**Submission No: 2214** Marie Amaru

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I'm really disappointed that the council has let it get so utterly run down while saying NOTHING about the situation and blaming the 2008 financial crisis?? Is THIS behaviour that has so many citizens disillusion and respondent and also that no one in council is owning the muck up or apologizing

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

I currently pay \$334 per yr for water infrastructure now you want \$232 approx more PLUS Huge rates increases EACH yr to follow ON TOP OF THIS WILL I NOW HAVE TO PAY METETED CHARGES?

# **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### Comments

Why should we rate payers pay again for the inadequacies of planners who SHOULD have known about storm water management when planning the area! So frustrating.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### **Comments**

Do nothing for now , find funding in PGF or something WE NEED TO SAVE SPENDING AND LOOK AFTER OUR RATE PAYERS WHO ARE GOING TO BE SUFFETING THE NEXT TEN yRS

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

IM SORRY BUT THIS RESPONSE TO THE HUGE THREAT WE ALL FACE IS SO MINIMAL I JUST REFUSE TO CHOOSE ANYTHING. WHY DID U NOT DECLARE A CLIMATE CRISIS ??

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

NO THIS IS A WANT WE HV TOO MUCH GOING ON THATS DESPERATE no more SPENDING we hv the WATER MUCK UP, waitara muck up, climate emergency , and financial distress! Enough! Our meagre incomes cannot stretch to your WANTS. No

### What else?

Please consider the amount of pressure u r placing on citizens financially. It's going to cost quality of lives FOR SURE

Office Use Only: 5669

Submission No: 2215 Corey Olsen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 5671

**Submission No: 2216** Pam Small

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I definitely do NOT agree with putting water meters into homes. Access to water is a basic human right .... not a money-making exercise. I would like an Option 1 1/2, Namely, Introduce a water saving plan EXCLUDING water meters. There must be other water saving options that don't include water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

put the money into a water saving plan.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

Put the money into a water saving plan.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5675

**Submission No: 2217** Kelly Hopkins

Organisation: Registered Nurse Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I would prefer safer roads first.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I prefer safer roads first.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### What else?

We need a safer intersection at Egmont Road over by Waiwhakaiho. It's so unsafe, and too many accidents are happening

Office Use Only: 5686

**Submission No: 2218** Rich Alan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Take to task those responsible for the neglect and underfunding of these basic duties the council is charged with providing.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 5687

**Submission No: 2219** Sharon Julian

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### What else?

The intersection at the end of EGMONT ROAD is dangerous and needs redeveloping traffic lights or a round about. What happened to the bypass to Henwood Rd to take the pressure off.

Office Use Only: 5688

**Submission No: 2220** Maree Jordan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5692

**Submission No: 2221 Charlotte Verry** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 5695

**Submission No: 2222** Erika Woodger

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Plumbing is a council's core business and needs to be addressed well before any sports centre or walkway.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

As plumbing, water supply is a core business of a council - attend to it before any "wants".

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

With global warming, councils need to address towns built on very low lying land by gradually removing them from this situation. Any improvements to stormwater management will only ever be a temporary solution, i.e. will not be able cope with the ongoing climate effects, resulting in spending money on ongoing temporary fixes - a waste of money.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### **Comments**

These are nice to have things but any household would look at this in comparison to water management/plumbing/sewerage etc. and say "no - we can't afford it at the moment"! The council needs to remember what their core business is and address them FIRST. IF there is any money left over - then - we can consider the "nice to have" things. Its just common sense!

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

There is no discussion any more about Climate change existing and we can already see the effects all over the world. So - addressing climate change issues have become another core business of any council. Underinvesting in this area is not an option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

As with the walkways, this is a nice thing to have - not essential, there is no money "left-over" for this, it's not a council's core business, so don't do it.

### What else?

Stick to your core business, our needs and only spend "left-over" money on our wants. There is none of that around now, so we'll have to postpone our wants until there is. Climate change issues will further eat into council money so I can't see much left-overs any time soon. Stop dreaming, we are heading for a crisis. Rate increases are not a way to fund wants, but they do need to cover our needs.

Office Use Only: 5697

Submission No: 2223 Grelyn Urquiola

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5705

**Submission No: 2224** Fran Butler

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Infrastructure needs to take highest priority. Providing regular maintenance is undertaken once this is installed, it really should not land on the taxpayer as an ott cost in future.

## **Saving water and water meters**

#### Comments

Without the data available on actual consumption, is the council confident that the water is not lost through it's underground pipes as opposed to residential usage? I'm wondering how this will work for renters and home owners alike. It seems the NPDC will be able to capture homeowners through rates systems - but what about renters? If water meters are installed, is the additional charge going to fall on landlords to ensure the monies are collected and paid to council? I appreciate the idea behind installing water meters, however is the council a bit ambitious looking at a 2023-2024 mock billing implementation. Surely it would be advantageous to have the underground pipes fixed first?

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

With climate change, there's certainly an increased risk. Waitara residents deserve to be looked after as much as we in the city do.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

I'd rather see the money used on infrastructure in the first instance and just put a bit of a hold on developing further walkways. Look after what we have in place first.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### **Comments**

I'm not opposed to a multi-sport hub but am definitely against it being built in the middle of the NP Raceway. No Option 4 for this idea? After having spent a fair bit of time walking around the streets of Christchurch recently, I was so taken with their clean open shared walkway/cycle ways throughout the inner city, enhanced with local sculptures, fitness equipment etc. Stunning and well used spaces. Yes we have Pukekura Park in the middle of NP, yes we have walkways and yes we have Puke Ariki Landing (a well used green area). Options 2 & 3 appear to assume the concept plans are approved to just go ahead, yet are meant to be draft. Please don't bang a huge building in the middle of the NP Raceway - a lovely open welcoming space entering New Plymouth. Please keep it open and green. It will do nothing for watching horse racing - the view shaft will be horrendous so why bother going/viewing on the tv....and to be honest, I quite like watching racing on tv of different cities in NZ and AUS, because of the surrounding views beamed out (bit like the broadcasting of the surrounding views during the Prada/America's Cup) - it's a freebie extra to bring tourists in to spend money. So, yes, developing a sports hub is a yes, but not in the proposed position. Utilise adjacent areas of Pukekura Park/NP Raceway.

#### What else?

12% rates increase is mind blowing. We are still getting back on our feet after this previous year. Yes, there are avenues to apply for a rates rebate, and perhaps for the next 10 years there will be many more homeowners having to apply for assistance. However the way I see it is that with every rebate given, the money has to come from somewhere/someone else to support the decisions made. I'm really over the NPDC putting in bike parks and the like. Perhaps those on council need to remember there are others who do not own bikes, or have the ability to purchase mod-cons for entertainment. I've seen and heard the words from council to submit so thought okay I will - but to be perfectly honest, like many others feel it's a waste of my time. Everything appears to be a foregone conclusion, so I'm in the same waka as the rest of NP with 'why bother'.

Office Use Only: 5708

Submission No: 2225 Brent Fowell

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 5711

Submission No: 2226 Juanita Gelling

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5713

Submission No: 2227 Loren Welthagen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Rather use the money as per previous question to fix infrastructure and focus on needs, not wants. In current climate people cannot afford high increases in rates. This sounds like it's just going to cost the average person more.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Why was building allowed there?

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5715

**Submission No: 2228** Richard

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Set up a crew on wages for the life of the project

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5721

**Submission No: 2229** Graeme Mitchell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Please include New Plymouth to Oakura walk/cycleway in LTP. Please start Pukeiti to Oakura trail. Technology (e-bikes) and cultural change (carbon neutral) are fast outstripping current infrastructure - "build it and they will come"...

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5722

Submission No: 2230 Vaughan Watson

Organisation: Taranaki Racing Inc. Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

With the amount of rainfall in Taranaki, there should be no need for water restrictions in New Plymouth if a properly managed water storage and reticulation system is maintained.

### Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

The options only include one that does not require metering. Take broader approach to supplying a water supply system that takes advantage of the copious amounts of water that are available for capture. storage and reticulation.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The development of a Sports Hub is a great idea and supported by Taranaki Racing (A generic named for the entity occupying the Racecourse area under the existing Act). The concept of placing the Indoor Sports Hub building inside the area bounded by the Race Track is ill conceived and unnecessary and the process by which it has been arrived at and portrayed by Council as a preferred option is also flawed and dishonest. The selfishness of Council and the Sports Groups involved is incredible. The public Biased airing of opinions from Council members and Staff during a so called consultation process is despicable. The views of Taranaki Racing have been given to Sport Taranaki at a recent meeting and I will personally explore every avenue to avoid the Construction of a Building inside the Track environs in favour of other options that meet the need for an indoor complex that is near to the existing stadium and allows for the race course area to be utilized for its rightful purpose whilst still providing a green open area that contains outdoor Sports grounds for the currently interested Sports Codes and others that may wish to be included in the future. There is a lot of proper consultation needed before this can proceed further.

Office Use Only: 5726

**Submission No: 2231** Jackie Keenan

Organisation: Taranaki Base Hospital

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

this should be top priority to repair and any ongoing maintenance and further upgrades are vital to future proof our 3 waters.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Do what needs to be done properly. hopefully we don't approve buildings in the future on unsuitable land areas!

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

We should also take care of the tracks and trails we currently have and not neglect maintenance and repair work. The coastal walkway should then be extended south to Oakura - a lot of people would cycle to work if their was an option to cycle off the statehighway reducing out road congestion, pollution and health costs!

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Along with our infrastructure we need to act on this now and not delay. doing nothing should not be an option!

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Yes, as a sporting family we have been involved in a lot of different sporting codes and travelled out of the region so have seen what other regions have to offer. Our indoor stadium facilities are inadequate especially for our climate and population. We have too many clubs that are all fighting to maintain their viability and facilities - a centralised sports hub will mean we can compete to hold regional events - benefiting the the whole region and sports will have access to the facilities they need to grow their athletes. Please we need to start building of this project now by starting on the indoor hub.

Office Use Only: 5729

Submission No: 2232 Michelle Kennard

Organisation: Onaero Bay Holiday Park

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Unfortunately due to lack of maintenance peeviously some businesses have had to have cuts in their occupancy. The septic situation out Onaero really needs to be sorted.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

You need to budget for the future this has been your problem prior money needs to be in the kitty and maintenance throughtoit ever year should be done regularly. Not when needed, then it cost too much

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This is going to be huge for New Plymouth we need it now

Office Use Only: 5730

Submission No: 2233 Neil Burge

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

# Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5734

**Submission No: 2234** Gavin Hayrs

Organisation: Vetro

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5743

**Submission No: 2235** Raewyn Hine

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

While we need to maintain our infrastructure, our economy has been hit hard because of covid. It is very easy to make plans when you are using other people's money. Your residents try to live within their means so it would be good to see council trying to do the same instead of just putting up rates every year. We have fixed incomes but our costs keep going up. Maintin essential services, fix the needs not the wants.

Office Use Only: 5745

Submission No: 2236 John Maxwell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Combine this with meters

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5748

**Submission No: 2237 Yvonne Morris** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Having lived in Auckland for the last 30 years, and returned to home town New Plymouth just 2 years ago, we were used to paying a separate water meter bill. Separate water meters certainly makes you aware of conserving water. In favour of installing water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Great for tourists with our unique mountain to surf attraction, plus many more walking, cycling tracks.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Would we be over-killing with Stratford also building a multi-sports hub?

### What else?

no further comment

Office Use Only: 5749

Submission No: 2238 Kevin Terrill

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It has been purely council negligence that has got us to this stage. Money should always have been put aside for maintenance of these services. Instead it has been squandered on big ticket items that generally the public have been against(eg Len Lye Centre Yarrow Stadium the new Devon St East Platforms) Not to mention the sheer waste of money that goes on with roading (Huatoki St /Carrington St intersection King St Egmont St decimation to accommodate a cafe that will probably never see the light of day)The sheer council incompetence and arrogance is staggering to say the least.

# **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

We can spend 42 million for new water supply assets and have enough water and yet all other options cost more but claim huge savings will be made because we don't have to spend money on more assets??? Doesn't make sense to me.I am not against water metres if they were going to reduce costs but your figures don't support this.It appears this option costs more for the same result as option 1

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

It appears that fixing our ailing infrastructure is the priority at the moment. As any thinking person knows bells and whistles come after the necessities

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

"We" declared a climate emergency?? The Govt did. Again I say Priorities first

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This is where the money should have gone that is currently being wasted on Yarrows Stadium

### What else?

I am under no illusions that no matter the outcome of all the submissions council receives it will take no notice of them and do exactly as it wants to anyway, As always the mayors "Council of consultation"is purely lip service. The public knows this and have become disengaged from even bothering to give feed back.Nowhere is there to be seen any consideration for trying to keep the rate take down. Property owners are seen as a cash cow that councillors can use to pay for their visions of splendor. With the rapid increase of property values over the last few years, infill housing within the city and new housing developments with contribution fees council has had a rates windfall. What has happened to it all?? The management of it is disgusting to say the least and the ratepayers have had enough. Many will shortly be forced from their houses. \$67 per week out of their pension?

Office Use Only: 5755

**Submission No: 2239** Sam Redshaw

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

# **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5756

**Submission No: 2240 Bronwen Williams** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Everyone is entitled to good water and excellent water management. This is paramount and affects everyone. Of all the items on the list this is the most important.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Taranaki has a high rainfall. Has thought been given to creating another lake to store water?

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Waitara has had problems in this area for many years. As the town is becoming a satellite of New Plymouth stormwater management is definitely needed. The population of Waitara is on the increase.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Definitely yes to extending the walkway. It's a winner for New Plymouth residents and visitors to our city no matter their ages. The Traverse from mountain to the sea is a nice plan but it won't be as popular as the walkway. The ages of those who take the traverse will be confined to younger people and fitter people. Many of the younger people will not be ratepayers. The traverse could be devloped at a slower place.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Planting trees is a good idea. I think voluntary helpers, schools, clubs, could be used for planting, maintaining the trees. People would then have a vested interest in the growing of the trees. What sort of trees are envisaged - native trees, trees that could be harvested in the years to come, attractive flowering trees or autumn coloured leafed trees near housing. Voluntary help would lower costs.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Yes. Absolutely do not proceed with the sports hub. We already have quite a lot of sports facilities in Taranaki. Do not start a sports hub when the TSB stadium which cost us a lot of money has not yet been repaired fully and it's earning capacity is abysmal. A sports hub would probably be used by a lot of people who do not pay rates. The racecourse land will always be there. Don't rush to develop it for any reason. As yet we have not fully conquered Covid. We do not know what lies ahead. Should the situation deteriorate over the next few years we certainly don't want a sports hub where numbers of people might gather and spread Covid. Should that unfortunately happen the sports hub would be closed for a long time and no revenue would result. NO A SPORTS HUB.

### What else?

Electrifying the Council's fleet. Expensive and is it a good thing to do? How have other Councils and companies found it? Does it save money in the long run? I imagine some vehicles such as rubbish collection vehicles would not be electrified. I know water metres are probably inevitable. Could we have an idea of the usage of them by families. A guesstimate I know but looking at other councils' charges to their ratepayers could you give us a rough idea of the cost to various sized families?

Office Use Only: 5759

**Submission No: 2241 Jordan Young** 

Organisation: Todd Energy Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5766

Submission No: 2242 Denis Pike

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Will it be a separate bill? I'm betting our rates will stay the same but now we will have another bill to pay

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### Comments

This brings more people to this part of NZ, more options for events and activities with more trails

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5767

**Submission No: 2243** Sam Nancarrow

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Debt has never been less expensive. I disagree with the investment in water meters based on the upfront cost. However, this is an area that should be a focus for NPDC (not a nice to have).

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The section of the coastal walkway from the bridge to Bell Block is already under utilized. This extension can wait for better times if it is going to require a rates increase. The cost of living is already running away from the average joe, we simply need to cut back on these "nice to haves".

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

I have no issue with changing out to EV if they make financial scene at the end of a previous lease. However, the NPDC peacocking shouldn't burden the ratepayers.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

If the rates need to go up by 12% and then 9% there after, we can not afford this nice to have.

### What else?

The NPDC need to consider that rates are already significant. As a first home buyer i have had to stretch myself and cut back on certain things to be able to achieve my fundamental goal of providing a home for me and my family. A 12% followed by a 9% rates increase shows that the NPDC is completely out of touch with the average household budget. I suggest that the NPDC focus on the fundamentals and cut back on the "nice to haves" like most ratepayers have had to do.

Office Use Only: 5768

Submission No: 2244 Russell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

Do not build the new sports stadium in the middle of the race course build it next to staduim all ready there. Im all for sport being played in middle of race course.

Office Use Only: 5769

Submission No: 2245 Daniel

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

Parks, infrastructure and sporting facilities seem like good priorities.

Office Use Only: 5771

Submission No: 2246 Poppy Mitchell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I fully support the Pukeiti to Oakura walk/cycle trail

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5774

**Submission No: 2247** Cara Boyland

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I dont think water meters should be introduced. All people should have access to free water and some families wont be able to afford an extra cost.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5779

**Submission No: 2248** Peter Coles

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Priority A

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Water meters are not necessary in Taranaki. Management of this Natural Resource and Storage should be addressed. Education and Promotion to New Plymouth Citizens of the value of Water conservation.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### Comments

Given the other more important priorities; this is a 'nice to do' project and should be LOW PRIORITY.

### **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Adopt sensible and affordable plans but do not need to take action just to tick boxes! Electrifying our NPDC Vehicle Fleet will make no meaningful environmental difference to the Global effort.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Start early. Stage the project so that the Stadium and Netball Facilities are Priority A.

### What else?

Rates increase of 12% followed by 6% is more than reasonable for many peoples budgets. It's timely to spend on Infrastructure that is future-proofed, rather than the 'nice to do projects.

Office Use Only: 5780

Submission No: 2249 Stephnie Jones

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I don't understand why rural properties that have their own water tanks, septic systems and stormwater systems are having a similar rates increase. The council doesn't help pay for our systems, so why are we paying for other people's system upgrades?

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

We are rural and supply our own water but it seems that the majority of urban rate payers don't want the water meters. It doesn't effect us either way.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### Comments

Do what you need to do but please don't charge rural people for this if it doesn't affect them.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Please listen to the rate payers, times are tough, is it essential?

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This is actually very important. Behind you 100%

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Is this essential? Please listen to the ratepayers.

### What else?

Our climate is essential, the infrastructure is essential but please don't pass on the charges to those who already have to pay for their own systems (rural ratepayers). Please, please listen to us.

Office Use Only: 5781

**Submission No: 2250 Karen Venables** 

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Is it true the government are going to take over water infrastructure? Should we leave it to them? Other Districts are making private water tanks for new builds and providing grants for existing houses. We have some of the best rain fall in the country. Would this help alleviate the pressure on our current system?

### Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

I am happy to have water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Waitara infrastructure appears to have been left behind compared to other areas. We should invest in this area.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Can we use community fund raising to help pay for this?

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Is climate action about reducing the use of vehicles not just changing their energy source?

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### **Comments**

This is a nice to have. Can we afford this at this time? Is this something we can build on in stages from community support?

### What else?

The proposed rates increases will have a significant impact on our most vulnerable who are already struggling. Please think of them when you make your decisions.

Office Use Only: 5785

**Submission No: 2251** Rob Jones

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

I feel this is a core NPDC function so other nice to have projects like walkways, sport hubs etc need to be put on hold so that water, waste water, waste and roads. Also living rurally I am up against the same rates rise, however my water and waste water is not booked in for an upgrade, I have to pay for this myself, so leave my rates as they are please.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Again, this should be user paid, my rates for living rurally should not be raised to pay for this. Have more incentives for water tanks and have tougher water restrictions with tougher penalties.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

NPDC approved these building permits, use the rates money from over the years to fix your your own problem. My rural rates do not need to be raised to pay for this.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### **Comments**

While the NPDC have obvious water and waste water issues that are needing funding you do not seem to have I suggest you cut this for now and focus on the important issues on the table. I find it hard to believe this is in the plan. When times are tough you don't spend on wants NPDC.

3068

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

I can't believe you think planting 17 hectares and buying some electric cars is an appropriate response to and emergency, which means the climate emergency you declared is a joke to look like you are doing the right thing. Once again, focus on the core NPDC core business and fix the water and waste water First...

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Scrap this and fix the water and waste water, which you don't seem to have the money for. I like sporting hub but why are we wasting money on yarrows stadium if this is to go ahead and while core services are in disrepair, fix them first

### What else?

It seems the council have lost their way and forgotten what the rate payers actually expect from their money. The council has lost touch with the rate payers and need to drop these pet projects and focus on the basics for awhile. The NPDC is a disgrace at the moment.

Office Use Only: 5788

Submission No: 2252 Stan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Just get on with it, don't push it on to the next generation to deal with

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

A rare example of where user pays helps the environment. Just look after the large families with low income

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

### **Comments**

This is the best part of the plan. Smash it out. Make this your top focus. Invest more, plan more, do more.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Replace the electric cars with more tree planting and tracks and trails. Read https://www.newsroom.co.nz/rod-oram-walking-in-tanes-forests as to the benefits of urban tree planting. Also, is the 34ha just for New Plymouth? What about smaller towns and centres? They all need tree planting too. So good to improve parks and recreation opportunities too.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Get rid of the racecourse, and just focus the hub at the north end. Plant upvrge southern end to extend Pukekura Park

## What else?

Bell Block is growing so fast but you aren't doing enough to address it. Parks need upgrades, traffic is a nightmare (unsafe access to sh3 as well), library is small and dark, swimming pool is dated, need a high school, better beach access (Secrets Beach), better walkways across Hickford park to link up areas. We need a community board so you hear about these problems. Got on top of it now before we get more houses.

Office Use Only: 5790

**Submission No: 2253** Jarom

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

# Ontion 2: As now antion 2: the make the additional funding of \$150,000 new years as

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5792

**Submission No: 2254** Midla Choudary

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Definitely a priority but not through rates incr9

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Definitely needs to be done

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### **Comments**

Definitely need this in the region sooner than later

## What else?

Please rectify the dangerous intersection at Egmont Road and SH3, far too dangerous to be without Traffic lights!!!!

Office Use Only: 5793

Submission No: 2255 Dennis John Edgecombe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Sorry but with New Plymouth's rainfall I fail to see why there is a water shortage!!!!!

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### What else?

The NPDC preferred options do not take into account whether or not all rate payers can afford the resulting increases in rates. I for one as a pensioner am quite concerned the NPDC appear quite blasé about spending money a lot of people do not have and never will.

Office Use Only: 5794

Submission No: 2256 Rachael Berndt

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I think this is essential. If we have another water failure it will halt the local economy and cost us all. There are also potential health risks to consider.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

While I understand the need to monitor water, I like to see more of what the council intends to do to fix leaks in its own infrastructure. We all know of places where council infrastructure is causing water leakage, will the proposed upgrades be more useful than water metres at reducing water use. Also did the council look at things like requiring rainwater tanks for new builds (to supply water for gardens and other non-potable use). and subsidies for the installation of these on existing properties. This would reduce consumption and provide emergency supplies.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

A tricky one. As a regular user, I would actually like to see existing trails better maintained and sign-posted. The Huatoki walkway is underloved and needs wayfinding signage at the top section. As a former recreation planner, I love the vision, but I personally feel that some of the network improvements should be pushed out so as to speed up the multi-sport hub.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

A drop in the bucket really. How does the vehicle cost look compared to normal asset renewal, as this would happen anyway? Is this a faster asset renewal than might otherwise have happened?

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

When I worked in the parks planning team 12 years ago we identified this project as need. It is really disappointing that we have not made any progress in all this time. At the time I was pregnant with my first daughter and at this rate, she will have left home she uses it. Council hasn't been bold in making this call, but every once in a while councils do things that aren't popular. When I first moved back to Taranaki, everyone hated the idea of Puke Ariki, but nearly 20 years later we have a community asset that we are really proud of. This is another chance to make our district a great place to live in. The multi-sports hub will give us the chance to grow some of those codes that are struggling to operate at their current venues. And it's got just young people that play netball, tennis and hockey. These venues will also bring visitors to the region by attracting national competitions and allow locals to see some top-class sport. But please get on with the job, what other projects can be swapped around? The cost isn't an issue and surely as time goes the build cost gets more expensive? As far as I can see this the only major vertical construction project in the plan? And its timing regionally may be useful as it would slot in just after the busiest part of the hospital build.

### What else?

It's a little sad to see that underinvestment in infrastructure has got us to the point where we must have such a significant rates increase at a time when some people in the community can ill afford it. Why has this happened? Rates increases kept artificially low for political popularity? Poor asset management? New regulations? All of the above?

Office Use Only: 5798

**Submission No: 2257** Julie Leonard

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

## How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Bring in water meters as soon as possible. I lived in Auckland and charging for water usage is the most equitable arrangement. Programmes will need to be put in place to assist those with budget difficulties.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

If we haven't aready, we should be applying for more government funding for these projects - along the lines of the Regional Development Fund.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

No more white elephants thanks

## What else?

I'm in full support of focussing on infrastructure as a priority - even if we have to pay the price of increased rates to make it happen. Perhaps the current issues would not be as large if the hard decisions had been made earlier instead of pandering to political expediency.

Office Use Only: 5799

Submission No: 2258 Zeb Schimanski-Hunt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### What else?

The art gallery should be only a donation. Clearly the cost of maintaining a \$10 charge isn't worth what you are making off of it. You would have more visitors to the centre if you lowered the price and made everyone donate.

Office Use Only: 5800

Submission No: 2259 Kelly Fryer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

## How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5802

**Submission No: 2260** Larry Wilson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

My opinion is that this is the No. 1 issue facing New Plymouth today. By miles. No 2 is traffic management, which doesn't seem to appear anywhere. My reason for option 4 are: 1) It will never be cheaper to fix our problems than now. 2) It's hard to find examples of long term outstanding projects in this country, especially so since the Think Big days. Please don't attempt a "dribble fix". Give it full attention and get it sorted in the shortest possible time. You didn't give me a choice for other in either questions which decreases the validity of this submission form. I wanted to choose A, B and C. Obtain the funds you need and get on with fixing this in the shortest possible time. New Plymouth's water issues aren't due to lack of water. For me, leaky pipes and insufficient storage are the issues to be fixed.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Again, no option for other, so I ticked the closest. As the population continues to grow the need for long term increased certainty of supply is obvious so you have to spend on new water supply assets. Introducing meters will help reduce use and if you manage it well, reduce rates for those who use less.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Take the 36 or 60 million and invest into getting the water pipes fixed. Core business.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

### **Comments**

My Option 1. Do nothing. Stop wasting time and money on fiction.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

The multi sport hub is a wonderful idea and I support the development of this. It's nothing to do with council though. If local business can't provide enough funding to establish and run it, then it shouldn't exist. Certainly not council's business to do this. Like art galleries. Take the 40 million and add it to the 60 million from the previous question and you've an extra 100 mill to fix up our water pipes.

Office Use Only: 5805

Submission No: 2261 Joanne Cassidy

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Cost blow outs by contractors must be monitored. Costs to be open, transparent.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Your options here are poor. No to the implementation of water meters on residential housing. New build homes should have water tanks

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

What is wrong with the stormwater? Why does it need fixing?

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Make walkways wider, cycle friendly + walker friendly

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

no need for electrifying your fleet!! Use the bus, walk to work, share a ride to work, Bike to work

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Utilise Rugby park No to new multi sport hub. Utilise the fields & courts already available in Taranaki.

# What else?

Listen to the people!!

Office Use Only: 5811

**Submission No: 2262** Carolyn White

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Use the Waitara lease land buy back money. Eg where people bought out there lease hold land. Us that money not rates.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Get our inferstucture up and running before spending money on the un nessasary items. Eg get water, sewer, sorted first.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Making council fleet electric is a waste of money in the long run it will cost more as you need all the extra charging stations and they will not last as long as petrol cars. Just as you replace them all they will need replacing again.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Get all the basics done first before these things. We have plenty of sports hubs, lifestyle places etc this is un nessasary

## What else?

We should be putting funding into improving water, sewer stop banks etc before we waste money on walkways, sports hubs etc. We need to free up land to build houses but need council to get inferstucture going ASAP first this should be number 1 priority right now. Not the frilly stuff on the edge. People need houses, water, sewers and power not walkways, sports hubs, etc

Office Use Only: 5814

Submission No: 2263 Sue Jameson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It should be a constant improvement that is done all the time so it is not a big problem after many years.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

If new houses had water metres. Saving water should be a national initiative. Education is needed. Encourage people to use water butt's for gardens. Recycle water for toilets. There are many ways to save water but education is needed

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

During hardship we must wait for the nice to haves. There are other issues to address that are more important. We can't have everything. People cannot afford huge rates increase

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

We cannot afford to electrify the fleet. What do we do with the car batteries when they are no longer usable. Will it be a problem for the future.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

I don't know if the present location for the sports hub will be big enough with suitable access and enough parking.

### What else?

I think the survey is very leading and not enough options. It is either do nothing or spend heaps. I believe there is more middle ground than the options given. Council needs to be more frugal and considered when spending other peoples money. This is a time of hardship for many. I believe that council is out of touch with the financial struggles of many

Office Use Only: 5815

Submission No: 2264 Ross Ekdahl

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

NPDC have known about the massive problems with our infrastructure for years and have chosen to take a bury your head in the sand approach whilst investing rate payer money in aesthetic projects such as the money pit wind wand and Len Lye centre. Now you ask for more money that will cripple rate payers rather than having been prudent with the money you already have taken, shame on you NPDC!

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### **Comments**

Work with households to become water efficient, be creative around water reuse and collection.

# **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

This work again has been needed for years but due to the prejudicial/unconscious bias towards Waitara money from rate paying Waitarians have been used to improve the aesthetic qualities of New Plymouth. Do what's right and do the work, stop the prejudicial treatment against Maori communities! This would not be let become such a problem in New Plymouth.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### Comments

Fix the infrastructure problems first, start being fiscally responsible rather than asking rate payers to dig deeper. Use some common sense NPDC, this is ridiculous!!!

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

### **Comments**

Fix the infrastructure problems first, start being fiscally responsible rather than asking rate payers to dig deeper. Use some common sense NPDC, this is ridiculous!!!

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Your not listening NPDC.! Fix the infrastructure problems first, start being fiscally responsible rather than asking rate payers to dig deeper. Use some common sense NPDC, this is ridiculous!!!

### What else?

Stop the additional unnecessary spending, be fiscally responsible and fix the problems first. If you railroad what you want to happen which is highly likely you will be directly responsible for furthering the poverty disparity in this area and will throw more families into hardship. Especially in the economically unstable environment caused by COVID-19.

Office Use Only: 5822

**Submission No: 2265** Arlene Hewett

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

## How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Water meters are only a short term measure. Another source of water is required, Lake Mangamahoe is over 100 years old.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The rates in Waitara need to reflect this cost, the area is benefiting, not New Plymouth.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Important to increase our cycle ways to reduce our carbon footprint

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

NPDC could move quicker changing from ICE vehicles to EVs, if they are really genuine about reducing carbon emissions

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Comments**

Would be good for New Plymouth

Office Use Only: 5826

**Submission No: 2266** Lilly Pomeroy

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Extend only if you can afford to do so with the money you have without increasing rates.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Replace your current cars with electric vehicles only when needed.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Strongly disagree with developing a sports hub

Office Use Only: 5827

Submission No: 2267 Daniel Baikie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5828

Submission No: 2268 Karl-Heinz Zelt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I think we have plenty of water in Taranaki, we just need to store and transport it properly. Find the leaks (and thus survey the plumbing system accordingly) and you will be surprised how little water we actually use.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### **Comments**

Until a real plan is presented, no change please. As water is part of our present rates at the moment, will our rates go down, when water metering and charge for water usage is introduced? How much is a water meter? Why do I have to pay for it so NPDC can then charge me for water usage? Sounds like the rate payers are being totally screwed here and Jacinda and Co. want to take over the entire water system nationwide anyway?

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

This is not the time to have nice things. we need to save money to be able to keep the rates increases at a bare minimum. Presently tracks are not being used optimally anyway. New tracks are not require. And maybe fix the Huatoki trail near Parson's Rd first before you extend and invent new trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Wait till electric vehicles become cheaper before we buy them. We do not need to be a frontrunner on this issue. Again not top priority. Money also does not need to be spent on new trees and greenery. Every household can do that by themselves. How about a 'Plant a tree' day once a year?

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Complete the stadium rebuild first, see that it remains on budget and then re-visit this issue. A contribution of 40 million now is simply crazy.

### What else?

The council should remember that Taranaki is suffering at the moment due to a Labour government that wants to kill the oil and gas industry and is continuously attacking farming. We need to keep our rate increases low (similar to inflation) and the council needs to invest our money more efficiently so that we can have higher annual returns on our investments, which in turn pays for the bigger projects. We are very close to a point where a large part of our residents will no longer be able to pay mortgages and rates and will have to sell out and become renters. This is unaccepable

Office Use Only: 5829

Submission No: 2269 Wendy

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

We pay water rates as it is and I believe this is totally unnecessary. Encouraging rate payers to invest in a water tank to irrigate their gardens is an option. I think the system of odds and evens for watering gardens works very well. I also don't believe your statement that we use too much water compared to other places in New Zealand. I do not believe we have a water shortage in the summer we have enough rainfall generally to keep New Plymouth in water. Education on how to save water is the best option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

Spending money now in the present economic climate is not an option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### **Comments**

I think our trails and tracks are in very good condition but I do think the track going from Huatoki Street to the CBD needs to be repaired it has been like this for the four years that I have been residing here.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Why do you need new electric cars? Make do with what you have! I have no objection to planting trees but electric cars are not a necessity. Have you researched where the batteries for these electric cars come from. Just how environmentally friendly are they when it comes to disposing of them?

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I think this would be a great addition to our city. At them moment we seem to be dominated by rugby. Lets see this hub develop and bring all our sports together in one place.

### What else?

It concerns me that in the current climate there seem so be this urge to spend on frivolous development. Businesses in New Plymouth and surrounding areas have suffered terribly. Families are struggling to find rental homes and those that own homes will struggle if the rates go up too much. As a council you need to think very carefully as to how you spend our money. The government has brought in this new tax which will affect many house owners in our area. Adding to this with water meters and extravagant development will only mean higher rates causing such hardship for those home owners who live from day to day on low wages.

Office Use Only: 5831

**Submission No: 2270 leen Bolyn** 

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

#### **Comments**

SELL assets what we do not need and cost money

## **Saving water and water meters**

#### **Comments**

I do not think that water meters is a the answer education and little water tanks in the garden for watering plants, cars etc

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### **Comments**

preserve what we got, we can not effort more at the moment

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### Comments

planting trees yes, but electric cars the counsel is mad to do that, we have to safe money not to spent people can not effort rates rice.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

We do not need a sport hub look at the rugby ground one big white elephant the stadium?????

## What else?

Look at the buses in NP nobody in there all those diesel fumes and then the counsel wants electric cars??????? is that not a statement cost thousands to run plus pollution, lovely counsel we have

Office Use Only: 5834

**Submission No: 2271 Colin Hedley** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

### **Comments**

We have enough tracks and trails

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5836

**Submission No: 2272 Janica Herlihy** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

Sewerage system for Urenui

Office Use Only: 5837

Submission No: 2273 Laura Jensen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5838

Submission No: 2274 Clive Neeson

Organisation: Zealand Films Ltd (Last Paradise)

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

There has been no mention of the three Oakura Walkways in any of the plans: 1. Oakura Nature Trail (linking Oakura to Fort St George) 2. Wairau Stream Trail (linking Beach to National Park) 3. Shearer walkway (Linking Beach to Golf course) All of these are simple, inexpensive completions and require acquisition of short links and crossings. They provide exercise from the doorstep, village connections by bike and foot, reduce traffic, carboy footprint etc. They tick all the boxes of what Council is trying to achieve and at low cost to value ratio. They should all be included in the LTP. The Oakura Nature Trail is Taranaki is most spectacular coastal walk and has gone backwards over 15 years. It urgently requires boardwalk around the Weld Rd headland which has been approved by Council 2 March. But design and construction needs to proceed with urgency as the temporary beach route has been undermined by the Timaru river this week and public are being directed over a bank and into ocean by NPDC signs.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

The cheapest and most effective action on Climate is to create nature trails, ie walkways planted with tree tunnels such as the Oakura Nature Trail to Fort St George. It provides a sheltered 2km bike ride to Timaru Road surf breaks compared to the regular 15km drive which is jamming up Oakura intersections with cars. Taranaki people use walkways more when they start at the back door and are sheltered from the wind and rain by trees. A double whammy for Climate Action, community planted trees and less cars. We just need NPDC to help our Nature Trail along, including the boardwalk around Weld Rd headland. Electric cars add Apex demand to the national grid. This extra demand is currently provided by burning imported coal at Huntly Power station, resulting in larger carbon footprint than petrol. NPDC electric cars would be an expensive "feel-good, look-good" tokenism.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### **Comments**

Taranaki is leading a national epidemic of obesity and depression. Both of these are best alleviated by regular daily activity such as cycling, walking and swimming. Cycling and walking are most economically provided by nature trails which are accessible without using the car. Swimming by all-season uncrowded pools. Sports hubs are event based. They are used more intermittently and cater to spectators sports and organised schedules. Accessing them generates traffic, congestion and carbon. However, New Plymouth is extremely lacking in year-round swimming facilities. The Kaweroa facilities are too overcrowded in winter for public to keep fit. For 40 years I have left Taranaki in winter for Perth where there are several heated Olympic swimming pools and linked cycle trails in every suburb. Obesity and depression is noticeably rare. But I would like to stay home in Taranaki and advocate it as a place to permanently live. Therefore, I say if any sports facilities are to be built at all there it should include at least one an all-season olympic swimming pool.

### What else?

As an Oakura resident of 40 years I see expensive projects on the LTP, whilst our climate and exercise needs could be easily met by the completion and linking of the three low cost nature trails which have been built and planted by the community. The apparent abandonment of our projects by NPDC has been disconcerting for those local ratepayers who give time and effort in creating and planting the trails. The profile and priority of these Oakura trails needs to be elevated in the LTP.

Office Use Only: 5841

Submission No: 2275 Roslynn Goodall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5852

Submission No: 2276 Juanita

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5853

Submission No: 2277 Campbell Third

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Happy with meters to be introduced so long as they are set at a reasonable level based on family sizes and usage

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This hub is essential and needs to be completed and operational as soon as possible. This will not only create an asset for NP but for Taranaki as a whole. As a city and region we have always punched above our weight in the sporting arena with limited facilities and this new hub will give our children and everyone else involved in sport the ability to come together in a purpose built space to thrive. Once we have this facility it will contribute to our region as a whole by being able to host quality Taranaki, Regional and National sporting events. We have under invested in this area for far too many years and now is the time to stump up and get this done.

Office Use Only: 5854

Submission No: 2278 Mark Coster

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

Successive Council have ignored the problem for years..it being a core basic. Time to dispense with the 'wants' and focus on consolidating and future proofing our outdated and neglected Infrastructure

## **Saving water and water meters**

#### Comments

Complete idiocy and short term thinking about looking to beat the Ratepayers into some sort of submission with Water Meters.. Again we are going to need some sort of increased Reservoir and Water Storage Capacity regardless All your Options above were narrow minded, so I did not bother.. no Option along the lines for instance of offering Subsidies to Ratepayers and Householders to increase their Water Gathering Capabilities and Storage by taking water off the Roof for things like Toilets which use substantial amounts a Fixation with 'people are using too much' and we have to force them into reducing their usage, try educating some of them maybe

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Start thinking outside the square...what about 'using' the Stormwater..storing it for instance and treating it

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Time to pause and hold off on the tracks and trails..maintain them for instance... This is a 'want' that can wait until some of the basics like our Water Infrastructure, our Sewerage and the disgusting state of our Streets are brought up to some sort of standard

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

What a load of nonsense... Too much money being frittered away on silly whimsical Exercises.. Electrifying the NPDC Vehicle Fleet..an extravagance that the District cannot afford, sends a clear message to the Oil and Gas Industry maybe but nothing else.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

another 'want' and not a 'need'...there are enough Sporting Facilities around that people do not miss out... Nothing wrong with leaving the Racecourse undeveloped for a time, having a large expanse of green grass coming into the City for the South wont hurt for a while. Spend the money instead on Water Storage and Plumbing Improvements Sewerage and Roading/Streets

#### What else?

Too much money being wasted on little incidentals and catering to minority groups for minimal benefit to those who do the paying.. Case in point being the Rainbow Pedestrian Crossing..if you want to talk about inclusion, diversity and acceptance..try educating people and not ramming a social agenda that this is whats going to happen whether you like it or not. In this context is this Councils stance and stunts over the Maori Wards...I am personally disgusted at the manner of having a democratic right taken from me. Whilst the current Govt has legislated away the option of Public Referendum..Council made its own intentions clear..perhaps if some Councillors were a bit more up front and honest about their thoughts on the issue during their Campaigning the make up of Council could well be different. Lets wait until next Elections to see the backlash..if any

Office Use Only: 5856

Submission No: 2279 Hayley Hopkinson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

It's a must do. I can only see benefits with this. The sooner it is started, the better.

Office Use Only: 5857

Submission No: 2280 Helen Collins

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5859

Submission No: 2281 John Blundell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

It's one of the essentials that Council was designed to provide

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The essential survices like water need the money. Not pleasure wishes.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

The farmers have taken among themselves to plant riparian strips and lots of trees are already being planted. Electric cars are not as great as they are made out to be and the country is importing coal from Indonesia to fire up Huntly power station. What a shame.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Fix the water system.

## What else?

We're councils not originally brought about to provide services like water, street lights, reading, sewage systems. Stick to essentials not wish lists of numerous groups. The rugby stadium is ridiculous enough without adding more.

Office Use Only: 5860

Submission No: 2282 Emma Easthope

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Please keep upgrading tracks and trails and make sure they are wide enough for people and cyclists

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### What else?

Please upgrade egmont rd and devon rd intersection it is super dangerous

Office Use Only: 5861

Submission No: 2283 Jason Scown

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Set maximum to \$40m no exceeding. Sports etc to fund rest. Ensure minor sports catered for. Eg pony club

Office Use Only: 5862

Submission No: 2284 Neville Wardlaw

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

TTMTS is the most important.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

do not build it in the centre of the race course. the race course belongs to the racing club.

#### What else?

the race course belongs to the racing club.

Office Use Only: 5864

Submission No: 2285 Sam

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Fix the homeless problems, the housing affordability problems. Stop ignoring the housing issues, and get your head out of the sand and do something.

Office Use Only: 5866

**Submission No: 2286** Adele Pratt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

I think the walkway could wait, as its great as it is, but I like the idea of improving the mountain tracks. But i don't like all the wooden steps on the pouakai hut track. Too much of the same thing. Needs to have a variety of surfaces

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I'm concerned about the car access. There is a major bottleneck onto coronation Av when we have events now. Somehow there needs to be more entry & exit options

Office Use Only: 5870

**Submission No: 2287** Greg Dollimore

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 5873

**Submission No: 2288** Kate

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5874

Submission No: 2289 Andrea Randall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

If meters are to be introduced are they going to take the water supply charge completely out of our current rates, so that households like ours who don't use a lot of water could end up saving money? How will we know this is actually happening? Or will we get a baseline amount provide to our home and any use above that will be charged for? Why are we not making it compulsory for all new buildings/houses to have water collection tanks etc like in other regions around the country?

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### What else?

I don't feel our current year by year inflation of rates is a reflexion of the services I am being provided. There should be the option of opting out of getting food waste etc collected if you do not use these services. We are as a family quite resourceful, we don't recycle a lot of bottles etc as we prefer not to buy plastics/glass etc, we reuse, compost and are particular about the products we by and it's packaging so as not to fill up our bins with waste. However I get very frustrated when I see that rates are likely to be raised yet again, when I'm not seeing much of what my money is paying for. We may have a large section but with only 3 of us in our household I can't see why our rates are not in part based on the amount of services used and waste created.

Office Use Only: 5875

Submission No: 2290 Lee-Ami

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Immediate start not 4 yrs

### What else?

Extra housing needed on the empty sections around NP owned by NZ housing

Office Use Only: 5877

**Submission No: 2291** Brad Cave

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5878

**Submission No: 2292 Stanley Purdie** 

Organisation: Taxi driver
Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

The council put downer in charge of doing our districts roads what a waste.there jobs are worse after the job is done.as rate payers they are fleecing us and the council are paying for.they don't mind if they get fleeced.you get a pot holes they fill them three weeks later they back again.the mangers of the department run around in there utes for what probably don't carry anything in the back of them take them home and use to carry stuff to dump or tow trailers for personal use.

Office Use Only: 5883

**Submission No: 2293** Stuart Pratt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Need to also consider the effect of climate change and the ocean levels on the township. if flooding is going to become a more regular occurrence then the viability of the towns location need to be considered.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Option two needs to be developed. However at a basic walkway could be developed for both. A metalled track to waitara (walking and bike friendly - bit like the Te hunui) doesn't need to be full blown concrete. Mountain to sea route also get it consented and then start with a basic track.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

As a community we are individually improving the community. Council should encourage private citizens to do their part. Council Should hold off electrifying the fleet until only replacement is due. Hydrogen could be a viable option in 3-5 years.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Faster you do it the healthier the community. The development is still not thinking far enough ahead. the current development would be outgrown before it is complete. Vehicle access is not considered for the neighbourhood. Need more entry and exit points and shuttle service from key point form the city (ie improved transport service on hydrogen buses!)

### What else?

Okay. The Council should concentrate of Infrastructure firstly like Water, Sewerage, Power, Transport. Transport - Where is the ring road project (with Rail and Power and Water) from Airport to Sea Port and key roading development routes link the ring road. We have too many Logging truck going through our city. The need for more bridges crossing our major rivers. A need for improved secondary road between NPD and Stratford. Secondly the Council should influence City Greening but not be tasked to do it. But as we have already fantastic facilities, we must allow the council too maintain what we have. City Greening could be a part of private development projects but the council only need to ensure consistency of overall planning. Health and Wellbeing - like the sports hub - is not key - but is a social obiligation. retaining Green Space of community use is key but it is also a be funding nationally as if done right it should reduce the pressure on our health system. Coastal Walkways and Mountain to sea - yes get the basics in place but wait Arts and Heritage - is important but not key. It is important to maintain and plan to enhance if opportunity occurs. The Rating System also need consideration to support business. It could be based on location and local employment value. More local people employed they should get a large r Rating reduction.

Office Use Only: 5890

Submission No: 2294 Leah McCurdy

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5894

**Submission No: 2295 Janelle Emmerson** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5898

Submission No: 2296 Morgan Stevens

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5900

**Submission No: 2297** Stacey Ross

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 5901

**Submission No: 2298** Brendon Arbuckle

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 5902

**Submission No: 2299** Andie Ramage-Brown

Organisation: New Plymouth Mountain Bikers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It needs to be done, spend the money now so it sees us well into the future.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

The tracks and trails we already have are great, however we could do so much more. I would like to see a lot more around not just New Plymouth but the whole Taranaki region. Over the last month I have ridden many of the NZ Cycle Trails trails (as I rode the Tour Aotearoa, Cape Reinga to Bluff), including the Hauraki Rail Trail, Waikato River Trails, Mountian to Sea/Bridge to Nowhere, Rimutaka Cycle Trail, Tasman Great Taste Trail, West Coast Wilderness Trail, Arrowtown to Queenstown Trail, and Around the Mountains trail. I am amazed and very impressed at the investment other regions have put into extensive, well surfaced, long distance trails that are attacking many cyclists from all over the country (and internationally when it was possible). These trails are a destination in their own right. Trails that link many small towns and are breathing life into these areas. The stand out was the 130km of the West Coast Wilderness Trail. I feel Taranaki is lagging behind these other areas. Yes, we have many short trails but none that are a real destination. I would like to see a lot more further investment in creating iconic off-road trails throughout Taranaki, around our Maunga and linking smaller rural communities. Thank you.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Are you adding bicycles and e-bikes to your NPDC fleet too??

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Living in Welbourn, near Coronation Ave we see many large trucks, especially logging trucks, travelling along Coronation Ave during the time students are heading to and from school. My suggestion is that all vehicles over a certain weight (basically any trucks) are not allowed to circulate along Coronation Ave from 8-9am and from 2.30-3.30pm on school days, allowing students a much safer environment for getting to and from school. I have seen this implemented in cities overseas where many students walk, scooter of cycle to school.

Office Use Only: 5910

Submission No: 2300 Katie Cunningham

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

Please fix our dangerous intersections. As a health professional, mother, New Plymouth resident and rates payer I'm saddened and angry to see several accidents at Egmont road, Wills Road, Airport drive intersections (the list goes on but especially these northern intersections). Are we waiting for people to die on our roads?! Or is it going to be a priority for roading and safety in our community? We need to have better intersections in place. Look at Tauranga for example. Lots of round-a-bouts but they work! When accidents do happen on this stretch of road there have been hour long delays, power cuts etc. Why not prioritise safety and lives before some of the other proposed changes (e.g. the sports hub and walkway extensions?!)